AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Thursday, April 4, 2019 - 9:00 A.M.
AMADOR COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION OFFICES - Board Room
117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95642

AGENDA

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please
contact Amador Transit System staff at (209) 267-9395 or (209) 267-1462 (fax). Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the
meeting.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors, pursuant to Government
Code Section 54954 .2,

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons may address the
Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any matter that requires action may
be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for possible action at a subsequent Commission
meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1- 8): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be enacted by one motion.
Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a Board Member(s).

1 Board Minutes, March 2019

2. Ridership Analysis, February 2018

3. Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, February 2018

4, Vehicle Maintenance Report, February 2018

5. Performance Report, February 2018

6.  Budget/Expenditure Report, February 2018

7. Compliments, Complaints and Service Requests

8.  Staff recommends Board approve Amador Transit as the Lead Agency and the General Manager as the Authorized
Agent to use FY2018/19 LCTOP funds for Transit Service

9. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT (Non-Action ltems):

e Response from Auditor regarding Balance Sheet Inquiries
e \erbal Update - Dandelion Days ridership
e Verbal Update - Logisticare Stats

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

10. CLAIMS
11. ADJOURNMENT



AMADOR TRANSIT DRAFT

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT)
MINUTES
March 7, 2019 — 9:05 a.m.

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met at the Amador County Transportation Commission
(ACTC) Offices, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, California on the above date, and the
following proceedings were had, to wit:

Present on Roll Call:

Brian Oneto, Chairman
Dominic Atlan, Vice Chairman
Richard Forster

John Plasse

Jon Colburn

Absent:
Keith Sweet (out of town)

Also Present:

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager

John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director

Nancy Champlin, ACTC Administrative Secretary

Gregoria Ponce, Chief, Office of Rural Planning, Caltrans District 10
Felicia Bridges, Transportation/Transit Intern

AGENDA:
Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Vice Chairman Atlan, and carried
to approve the Agenda.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Forster, Plasse, Colbum
Noes: None
Absent: Sweet

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

CONSENT AGENDA:

Ridership Analysis, January 2019
Chairman Oneto asked for clarification regarding ridership of individuals with disabilities and

whether that ridership was high due to contracts with local service groups. Ms. Amarant stated
there are not actual contracts but groups such as Community Compass use both regular transit
and the Dial-A-Ride service. Dial-A-Ride has increased due to more people needing those
services whether on a long or short term basis. Director Plasse asked if the Dial-A-Ride numbers
included the count of people with disability. Ms. Amarant replied “yes”.

Budget/Expenditure Report, January 2019

Vice Chairman Atlan asked about the medical line item (24020) in the amount of $132.87 on
the Statement of Net Positions. Ms. Amarant stated it was possibly due to an employee having
dropped their medical benefits. She stated she would find out. Director Plasse asked about item

Amador Transit Summary Minutes 1 3/7/19



AMADOR TRANSIT DRAFT

#11505 (Accounts Receivable) in the amount of $12,000.00. Ms. Amarant stated the “A.R.”
refers to an Amador Rides account with Umpqua Bank. These funds come from grants received
through Jackson Rancheria Casino and Sutter Health to help pay for the volunteer driver
program. Director Plasse asked why it is in receivables if it is already received. Mr. Amarant
stated she would clarify with the auditors on how to move those funds from receivables into the
regular account. Chairman Oneto asked about item # 19000 (Deferred Outflow Pension) and if
it was prepaid toward pension. Ms. Amarant stated that she would clarify with the Auditors.

Compliments, Complaints, and Service Requests
Director Forster stated he was glad to see the compliment from a user of the system. He would
like to see more users, but the comment shows the importance of the system itself.

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Plasse, and carried to
approve the consent agenda.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Forster, Plasse, Colburn
Noes: None
Absent: Sweet

GENERAL MANAGER REPORT: None

REGULAR AGENDA:

Claims:

Director Forster asked why CalPERS was not accounted for in the original claims. Ms. Amarant
stated payroll ends on the 25™ of each month and CalPERS is paid around the 28", so it was
added to the revised claims list.

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Vice Chairman Atlan, and carried
to approve the revised claims list.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Forster, Plasse, Colburn
Noes: None
Absent: Sweet

Adjournment: At 9:15 a.m. the Chairman adjourned the meeting to Thursday, April 4, 2019
at 9:00 a.m. at the Amador County Transportation Commission Offices, 117 Valley View Way,
Sutter Creek, California.

Brian, Oneto, Chairman
ATTEST: Amador Transit

Recording Secretary

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Amador Transit Summary Minutes 2 3/7/19



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY
SERVICE SUMMARY

FEBRUARY 2019
FY 18/19 Service Days
19

Sacramento 701
Upcountry 375
Plymouth 362
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-7 798
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-7 711
lone 328
Dial-A-Ride 1,648

Special Events -
TOTAL PASSENGERS 4,923
AV. DAILY 259
ADULT 1,477
SENIOR 597
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 2,343
YOUTH 180
Non-Revenue-PCA 247
Non-Revenue - Child 34
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 45
Wheelchair 317
Bicycles 27

FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS

Monthly Pass 811
S6 Day Passes Trips 96
$6 Day Passes Sold 23

Cash Fares $2,984.58

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS
Pre-Paid Tix .50¢

Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 1,384
Pre-Paid Tix $1.25 =
Pre-Paid Tix $1.50 19
Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 85
Pre-Paid Tix $2.50 -
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 101
Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 34
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 34
Mileage
Revenue miles 21,283

Non-Revenue miles 1287




ik

NP AYIN HdVv HVIN

g34

NVT

61/8L A=t

8L/LL A mpm

L1/9L Ao s 1_

23d

AON

100

d3s

ony

anr

6102/810¢C ¥VIA TVISId
LISNVYL OAVINV

00s€E

000¥

- 00Sv

000S

00SS

0009

0059

0004

0052

A
%8'11-

8T/LT Ad
wioJj asuey) %

Alenigey

A<V NUWZOULEY Y

6102 AdvNnyg3d
SISATVNY dIHSH3AIA



\n ™I mMm QO 2 mwun »v > T

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS
February 2019

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS

AMADOR TRANSIT

11

12

MONTH TOTAL
AMADOR/SAC AMADOR/SAC

March 2018| 110 257 126 240 733

April 2018 111 259 113 255 738

May 2018| 94 268 117 286 765

June 2018 100 231 110 232 673

July 2018 106 233 135 260 734

August 2018 109 279 146 303 837

September 2018 117 232 120 195 664

October 2018| 119 264 140 229 752

November 2018 89 204 112 201 606

December 2018 97 228 132 212 669

January 2019 112 278 119 269 778

February 2019| 101 239 119 242 701

Average Pass/day
Month of Feb. 2019| 5.3 12.6 6.3 12.7 36.9

1250
1200
1150
1100

1050
1000

950
900
850
800
750
700
550
600

550
JUL AUG SEP

ocT

NOV

DEC

JAN FEB

@Y 16/17 emguuPY 17/18 e=@esfY 18/19

MAR

APR

MAY

F/Y 2018-2019

JUN



L1'0v68 000£5% 0.6% ¥1L¥/G2/50Z padis t -8 AN §10Z - 20
L1068 uawublly pue Yy L/SL/S0Z San v 8102 - 90
00°0% oLL yjuow ayj Joy abeappy
.................... HA 3NNIATY-NON
- 1aBuassed-¢
0do JsaBuey piod 8661
B6E2'004 (seB) SOL# ML
6.'910°€S TLLLLS BlIUYM |28YM [98)S J8D)S | 8L0C - ¢l
5161928 §'6LM0L/SZZ SOAIL 9 8L0Z -2l
259228 0 Yluow ayj Joj abeajiy
HA 3NN3IATH-NON
e labuassed-g
HHOM ALNVHYYM QY04 LY dONI 430 "IOIANES 40 LNO 6102 - 20 000 0ao ¥y 0svd vi
25'9z7z$ ysem 1es 0} 300y pue sfiaeq z paoeday 6102 - 20 ooz PL'LL (seb) ZOME HYL
ELOSYIS 001161 Jojeusaje paoejday 1% §L0Z - 60
00'ERL'LS Juawubile ‘sio0jos Juoy pauin} 'Sdl ¥ '9LY/GL/SEE ‘Sal) 7 aoe|day GLoZ - 01
£291% JUBJ00D) JO UD||ES) | ‘}|2q UlBwW pue ‘}jaq DY jejsouuay) ‘dwnd Jajep paoejday 6L0Z - 0L
00°0% 661 Yiuop ayy Joy aBeapy
I HA 3NNIAIH-NON
. 1aBuassed-g
000 uBqINGNS A3YD +0
86E'0EL (seB) LoL# MYL
1809 fuenigey 610Z/810Z Ad
SNLYIONND | 40 yuoy (Ke1o u) 510z AInr @ours pauuiopiad 51$ Buipessxa sqor saleq SUNOH | SWHEEioR | apiads Spetens
o m—%m finp| 14590 610z A1enigad jJo yjuop Joj pauliopad adueuajulepy dIvdIy = 380 TIMEN




19'/€8

V9 LES

0s0'L yjuo ay} Joj abeajy
IANNIATY-NON
i JabBuassed g ‘om-|
0ao NVAVYYD 39000 £}
L9Le g-Nd 6L0Z - 20 5l sLi'el (seB)  £oz# NVA
00°0$ 00'0%
8y Yjuow ayj Joj abeayiy
ANNIAIY-NON
. Jafusssed g ‘Opm-1
0do NVAVYVD 390040 6}
PUNOj S8NSS| OU PaJsa] ‘SeNnss| UOISSILISURL] pIBS JaAlQ 6L0Z - 20 L B00'8L (seB)  Zazit NVA
'E998 61'959% 82€/2200299 # BI0AU| 'sal) MaN ¢ 8102 - 80
[4AL
- 1t Yjuow ayj Joj abeajiw
N Jabuassed 6 ‘Om-|
XAk sape|g Jadipy 02 PUe 92 6L0Z - 20 S00 NYAVHYD 39000 51
0ao
00°0% Y-Id 61L0Z - 20 o0e £LL'BL (se6) 10Z# NYA
1809 | fienigoy 6102/810Z Ad
m_>_._.w_.__._s__._o 30 Yiuop (Aeag u1) 5Loz Ainr @ouwis pawsopad g5 Buipasoxgy sqor sajeq SHNOH 6102/32/Z J0 SUIeYD a1)) Jewolny,
ep 1043509 e YIVdIy |seBupearsaewopo | NOILINISIA FTIIHIA
0} §Loz Aine 6102 Adenuqa4 Jo Yyjuoy Joj pauwliopiad asueuajuiely




VOIS 00'60v$ soll) 18a)g peogjdey 910z -0
1L'892% paisnipe pue ‘JapuyAo dojs |04 J8)no Y| o/m paoe|dal 110Z - €0
0061ps  days apis JaAup o} Jiedal h02 <0
BYZEr'lS  9LY/GL/STT S 'saul anlp g Bulias)s aoejday 1102 - 20
240658 sall) le9)g T AT
998688  0GGZFZAMY ‘s aAug 8L0Z2-80
G6BBES  NIMOH PBELS8# 0010AU| JusWUBy pue sBuiysng wiy v 8l02-60
01818 @AoIpIsa] 'is}sooq axelq olnelpAH peoedey 8L0Z-0F
00°292% LEZSHOr # ©010AU| Suoisswues | pawelboid suyeH 6L0Z - LO
89'6£9'28  UOISSIWISURI] H9Y 610z~ 10
6¢'84C$
286 yjuo ayy Joy abeajiy
s aym ¢ JoBuassed-g}
A 43QJo suojen Z'e 6L0Z - 20 510 0do 1I0IAYD £
A A sAs|nd ¢ pue Jauoisus) '1ag Y 6L0Z - 20 05°¢€ 1l'08 125210 L0g# sng
1800 | fienigey 6102/8L0Z Ad sureys
m_>=.Mu.._NwE:U 10 tpuol (Aeag un) Loz AInr 22uls paunopad g51L$ Buipasoxg sqor saeq SHNOH L m,._m_u_mmu_mm .«ﬁ%o ﬂmmﬂmﬁmﬂ
o} gozhinp| ¥ 610z A1enigad J0 YJUO 10} pauLIopad soueuajuIe|y UV ! IdRIOS:




9'98888 0060rS  seuiy 1ee)s padeidey 910z - €0
002589 Anunoo yoeq 91 ¥4/G//GZZ Sail dAUp pade|deay SL0Z -0l
00°291% 181500q o||neIpAH 9102 - L0
00G04'1$  Jredal poys [eaujOB|8 J0j AneyD BN O} Juss 910¢ - S0
98'868% 1V AYMLNNOD MOVd 91 H/G2/522 STHIL VI 2102 - 60
09'G.¥$ 1H 91 ¥S./G¢¢ S3HIL 133 LS 8102 - S0
89'¥SvH MMM Z8E/84# 8910AUl Juawubly pue Bulysng wiy |ojuo) 810¢ - 60
9g'681$ $)00YS Jeay pue juol4 8102 - 60
00'292% £6.¥7Or # 9210AUl UOISSIWSURY) 0) Jandwoo weiboid-al suyeH 8L0Z - LL
v2'851'es  Jeuoisua | ‘sAs|nd Je|p| ‘Yaq ulew ‘aqn) yonsdip |10 ‘uoissiwsuel | pade|dey 8L0Z2- L1
00°vL6%
Tl yuop au) Joy abeaji
o 9jm ¢ 1aBuassed-g,
000 1BloIARYD €}
00716 W6ypesy weaq moj by 6102 - 20 G0 G618 [2sald  Z0E# sng
1502 fienigaq 6102/8L02 Ad Suleys auy anjewoyny,
NLVITAND |45 yuopy (Aeso u) 510z Anp @ouis pauniopied gg1L$ Buipesox3 sqor sajeq SUNOH | swzkzzio | ™o spingag
ol loj3s0) 610Z Aleniga4 Jo Yyluoy 10} pauLIopad aoueuajule |y divd3d IERHRRIG F10IHIA

0}

10z Ane




€5°195'%Z$ 00'6vZ$ 612$ 2A0Jp 158) 'seyelq pajq 'sped pue siojol axelq Juol paoeidey - gz Ainp SlL02 - 10
00°0Lt% 0.Lt$ 91Y/GL/552 S8l 4adls - L1 Anp G102 - L0
00°'€02$ ¥G'€02% seuaneq Uley pue XNY padeiday - | 100 SL0Z - 0L
0082Z'1$ 21'822Z1$ sadlL AnunoQ yoeg 914/54/522 9 - L 100 G102 - 0L
00°291% £91$ Jays00q 0ipAy axeiq pade|day - 0Z AON SLoZ - LL
00°60t$ 914/G//GGZ 'sall} Jaslg 9102 - 0
00'861% pingy pue Bupeaq ‘|eas Yeys aze ‘10jol Jeal Jybi ‘'sped ayelq Jeal pue Juol) paoe|day 9102 - S0
00'8£€"1$ sal) Jeas Ajunod yoeq ¢ 9 S 189S g 910¢ - 60
00621 paoe|dal swue josuod Jaddn Yo pue by 9102 -2l
00'Ly.L'e$ G61LE9G# ANI ‘[Bnuaiayip o) Bupeaq Jeal ‘uojuid Buu paoe|dal ejep LL02- 10
00°'061% J0j01 9xelq Wbu ‘saoys ayelq Bupped paoe|day L1L0Z - 10
00°15¥$ 91/6//g2z padis 'sauy 1ee)g 2102 -20
002918 J0LJIW X8AUOD JBALP paoe|dal L1L0Z - €0
$6'0982% Josuas paads |gaym pue gny jybu juoly aoeiday L10Z - $0
$9'082$ sl0jol pue sped aye.iq juoly aoejdey 210Z - ¥0
228928 Japulifo dojs ||oJ J@no Yl o/m padejday 2102 - S0
LZ'v268 sall} aAlp 2102 -90
€146L ONIYIILS HIMOd "HILS008 OHAAH "T00OX3A "HIALTL HIY "HOLVIavH L10Z2-01
£9°LL¥8 91/64/SSZ LH AHMLNNOD NIdO VY.L L1102 -0}
69'91E'1$ MNVL 430 388 "HOOd ALITIND ONILYHAA VLIVIN INOYA £8528S # DIOANI Llog-¢l
§9'99¢% SAOHS INVHE ONIMYEVd L4317 30V 1d3d ANV S0Or IMVHE dv3y LL0g-21
00'1€Z$ "Ase Jybi| peay ya| paoe|da. 8L0Z - €0
06'285'L$ 98986 AU| "Josuag XON pade|day "E)E 0} JUSS $9p0d 0L "43a Aijjenb Jood 8L0Z - €0
80'€52'%$ snq papodsues} 8dUBUBIUIRI OZO## 8210AUI YONIL 1'8) JINgey pus Jeay 8L0¢ - €0
09'681% ONISNOH X049 ANV 3SOH ONIH33LS 43MOd H3Y 8102 - G0
98'868% 1V AYLNNOD MOVE 91LHS./5¢e v 8L0¢ - G0
BYZ6Y'L$ uabai pip pue Jojoaful Joa11pul paoe|dal £9ZGRS # @210AU| Jiedal elie|y 810¢ - L0
2L'065$ AnunoD soeg 91 4/G//GZ¢ Seul) 19913 8102 - 80
06°228'1$ Joop 0} Bn|d pajoauuooal 269/ 6G# 9910AU| Wa)sAS uo|ss|Wa paliedal e)epy 810Z - 60
00°0099 6GG66S # 90/0AU| JusLwade|dal yuey 430 ANay ejely 8102 - 0L
9€'681S $)00Us 1eay pue juoly 6L0C - L0
G6'L¥S 170'2 yjuoly ayy Joy abeajiy
dONI ¥3AYVLIY IMVHE 'IDIAH3S 40 1NO 610¢ - 20 . jm ¢ saBuassed-g)
000% Jspio uo ped soe|dal 0] paauU BACIP 1S8] “IBpIelal 8)elq BW|D] U0 Jusuisnipe wiys 6L0Z - 20 00'¢ 0ao 18I0JABYD £}
G6'L¥$ g-Nd 610¢ - 20 0o'e £58'051 Psalg Lok sng
1802
m>_.FM._:s_:o Mm.“_«._en__w_u Ad (Aeigy ur) m_m”% M_“ﬂ—_..owo:_m pauwuopad gL $ Buipaaoxy sqopr sajeq SHNOH 55 m,m__.om__aa,a uz_mum”_“_u_“__ww“m_u:?
1ep ¥Ivd3y Ipeal JajawopQ
10j3s0) 610Z Aueniga4 Jo Yjuol 10} pawiopad aoueudUIR FT2MHIA

-0}

510z Ainp




Loz fine

§8'STHTIS 00Z16$ padis 91¥/G//SGZ Saul} SALp pade|day GLo¢ - L0
00°291$ PNl pappYy "18)sooq oIpAy axeliq padejdeay GL0Z - ¢l
00'822'L$ 'sall} 9AL(Q pue Ja8)s paoe|day 9L0¢ - €0
00'889% uloy pue Jojelpel ‘18)|l} s|eas Jossaidwod 9/e ‘asoy s/d ‘10Je|nwnady £ 9102 - 20
00'652$ pajjeisul Jj2q aaup pue dwnd Buleals Jamod maN 9L0Z - 0L
00'68Z'L$  S®UI} BAUP { ‘sall} Jes)s g paoe|day glog -2l
RAARE 914/G2/S22 S, Anunod usdo buussls g 2102 - 20
98'066$ S d3dlL IANEA v 2102 - 0L
8/'9818% d31S004d OHAAH 3Xvdd d32V1d3d 8L02 - L0
167623 jusunsnipe axeiq Bupjied ‘spinjd ‘s|ess ‘siojoy ‘sped axelg Jeay 8L0¢ - 90
LL'e6LS SJ0]0J pue sped ayelq JuolH 8L0Z - /0
8ZGL¥' LS S 'sall} AP pue 189]s paoe|day 810Z - /0
9€'68LS uonoadsul Yi| DM "SHO0YS GAM Jeay pue Juol4 810¢ - 60
7501628 G990 # 9210AU| s1opus) Jybu pue ya 8L0cC - ¢l
vI'6EY'LS #9901 # 9910AU| s1opus) Ys] pue deo pu3 “iedas Apog 8L0Z - Cl
000%
0v9 yjuow Joy abeajiy
—_ Mg hmm:mmmmn-m_.
0do 19j01AaYD €1
00°0% HIAHO NO S1HVd 430 ANV Mv31 €31002 110 ‘F2IAYIS 40 LNO 6102 - 20 18681 [#s3ld  Z0# sha
1500 | grenigey 6102/3L0Z Ad
6102/821
m_>_wa_.._o_”_:o JO YIUOR (Reasy u1) Loz AInr @2us pawopad pgL¢ Buipeaosxy sqop saje( SYNOH 40 se Bupeas zﬂ__muwwmwhwﬁwﬁmw
10}350) 6102 Aienigad Jo Yluo|y 10} pawiioliag aoueuajulepy diVd3d | smawopo




510z Aine

Z9'E90°LL$ 00'vG¥$ 3003}s WoJ} §,191H/G./5¢¢ sall} 199lg GlL0¢ - 60
00952$ Ja)sooq ojuoipAy axeig SlL02- LI
00'618% " 88l | 8Au(Q pade|day 9102 - €0
00'6¥¥$ padis jou ‘s sauy 1eas g 9102 - 60
007LL$  eq 'sesoy Sd g Jojeipes ‘yainjo uej paoe|day 910z - 2l
c_c_.hmw UOOO_QO.- LOU:_;O Qogw-_oo.n 121n0 Yl| D/M @0IAIeS ‘uonoadsul nWd 9102 -¢|
SLY8LS J1eq Jauoisua) Hgy 2102 - €0
19°20€% G899G# @210AUI ‘siledas AaayD elep 2102 - €0
197269 914/G2/Sgz ‘@oueleq ‘padis ‘ |H S ‘saul 8Alug 2102 - €0
0€'091$ ALNVHYEVM HIVd3IY 493 2102 - 80
9E'LLYS S3IYIL ¥331S LL02 -2l
98'8689 91/62/52¢¢ SAYIL J3IAIHA d30V1d3d 8L0¢ - LO
o@mhﬂw HlvY }n Ul pamo] snq auoj Jo 3 g8 >m>>_._m._r_ 0} ||eD peol 8L0¢ - ¢0
06'/vE'LS  2S206S # IDIOANI NIDIY 2 XON H?H SISONOVIA VLIV 8L0¢ - S0
S9'LLvS saiy Je9ls IH 911/GL/S¢¢ ¢ 810¢ - L0
9£'G81$ S)}d0ys Jeal pue juol 810¢ - L0
G6'8¥ES 61 v.8# 9010AUI Juswublly pue Bulysng wie jo)uod padejdey 8102 - 60
0£'60€$ 099%¥0r # @31A0ul suyeH juswisnipe ayelq bupied 8102 - 0l
88'6675 pin)} axelq ‘pjo Jeab ‘saoys ayelq ‘siojol ‘sped ayelq pase|dey 810Z - 0L
1090.$ 1o 48}y ‘Y|8q ‘Jauoisua) ‘sAjind ‘sjeas a110 ‘dwod DY Py 8L0C - L1
96'€t8S$ 91-4S//522 1Y Aunod yoeq sail 8AlLq ¥ 8L0¢ -2l
00°0%
GLY‘L yjuow o} abeajipy
s ajm ¢ 1aBuassed-g|
0do 1l0IAYD €|
000$ ONIANIE ONIY33LS 3FOIAYES 40 LNO 610¢ - 20 000 TASATAN [eselg  e0v# sng
1s092
frenugag 61L02/81L02 Ad 6L0Z/821Z
m_>_uh<m.__“__>_:u JO Yiuopy (Aeag ul) gLoz AN 92ouls pawtopad g5L¢$ Buipsaosxg sqor sajeq SHNOH jo se Bujpeal me___“_umﬂmwmm_ﬁw_ﬂmw
i loj3s0) 610z Aieniqa4 Jo Yyjuoy 10} pawIoMad aduBUdUIR dIVd3d | mewopo




91'981'02¢$ 00'¥5¥8 91Y/GL/5GE seJ)) Jas)s pade|day SL02 - L0
00'¢52% sbupeaq pue 'Ajnd Jajp) ‘Jauoisual j1aq 118q 'dwnd Ja)em ‘J0jeIpe) paor|day GLOZ - 80
00'9¥58 sped W30 Uim 51102 0} pue sBnid yieds gL paoe|dey SL0Z- L1
0005 rm BA0JD 58] 'JOSUBS JYIN _umum_nDI GLOZ - 2L
00'262$ sjeyseb 'Apoq ajpoiy) 9102 - +0
00'¥5¥$ $0'¥GPS Y0018 WoJ) padis 9LYG./GGZ SeJll Jeals paoe(day - ¢ | AInp GL0Z - L0
00'618% 6188 AUN0Y Yo 0LYM/52/G2Z - € AON GLoZ - L1
00'862% sbujysnq wie [04)uod Jaddn pase|das 910z - v0
00'651% Jojod yo| 'sped eyeiq Jjea) Doum_nw._ 9102 -0
00'bRES sped umo pajjddng ‘esoy s/d pue ‘Jojeipey 9L0Z - 20
00'E6BS Joqe| 'JejsooqoipAyesoy s/d pue Jojeipes eoe|dal ojne s,uyeH gL0z - L0
00'€02% Saleled XNy pue ulew 9102 - L0
00'8L¥S Sdf} Jaals 1H Aunod Yoe g g 9102 - 60
00°9ERS LH Aunoo yoreq 'saJil Aljunod yoeq 9102 - 60
00'15¥$ 91Y/54/52Z s8Il Jeals 2102 - 20
L0'LEES dwejpeay }a| eoe|dey 2102 -€0
62'008% $181500q 9YEIq MAU pue sped ayeiq Juol} MaN LL0Z - %0
122ivs 1H 5, 91¥/52/522 58J1) Je8lS 2102 - L0
BE'LOLLS  91M/GL/522 ‘seun eauq 2102 - L0
19'1pes HALNH HIY "'AAIHO IONVIWHOAHA 2102 - 80
59'0658 J40NYNE LSNYHXT ONY HOLDAMNI 430 30V1d3d 2102 - 60
00BZL'ZS  9¥LIPD # ANI AATHD JONYWHOANI LTINETY TYILNYIHI0 ¥YIY L102-2L
A% ONISNOH HALIH HIY 810z - 20
001568 SAHIL IAHA 8102 - ¥0
000888 ¥B8SBS # @0j0AU| BllEW Aq sijedai walsAs Bujjood 8102-80
T06€8E§  TIMBH DOPZ8 # @djoau| juawubijy pue jujol jjeq Jamo| padejday 8L0Z-60
00058 2210109 # 82|0AU| BYEN AABYD uopoadsul ‘41 gL0Z - LI
T181928  96BFPOr # AU| a)jsoube|q SUYH TPEq UOISS|WSUBIL 80IA8S JO N0 8L0Z -2k
VLSS OpZ0L # @210Au) Is18wA)S deo pua do) Jeas Jadddn pasejday 8L0Z - Z1L
TGzas  Weisks Qv pebielosy 6102 - 10
oL'piEs 1apElIS MY 6L0Z - LO
Szz9g$  J1auoisus) pue sAa|ind Jaip) )aq ‘iall i1y BL0Z- 10
00'292% uo|ss|wsuel | 1oy O3 paweibold 9/0Gkol # 8310AUl SUYEH 6L0Z - 1O
BAERLZS  dLV JO Sub ¢ uoissjwsuel ]| HeY 6L0Z - LO
000%
8£9 yjuow ayj Joj abeayiy
o oM ¢ Jabuassed-g|
000 19j0IA3YD €L
0008 ONIANI8 DNIYFILS 'FDIAETS 40 LNO 6102 - 20 0.5'5EL 125210 vov#sng
1502 fuenigey 610Z/8L0Z Ad
610218212
NLYINWND | 1 oy (Ae1g wi) 610z AInp aouis pauniopad ggL¢ Buipaasx3 sqop saqeg | SUMOH | Bupee | SUIBY2 248 dnewoiny,
e Joj1s0) feny Uuo|\ JO} PIWIOHA S0UBUIJUIE, UIVdTY | iowopg | NOULAIMOSIAITIHIA
510z Ainp 6102 Aeniqad Jo YIUO 104 p Had Ue




1°081'528 00'%5¥$ 91¥/5L/5GZ Seu) Jeays pasedey SLoZ - L0
00'#52% sBupeaq pue 'Ajnd Jajp| ‘1auoisua) jjoq ‘Yaq 'dwnd Jejem ‘Joje|pes peoejdey GL0Z - 80
00'0K5% sped W30 yum sjj0o g pue sBnid speds | pesejdey SL0Z- L1
00°06L% BA0IP 158} 10SUBS JY|\ paoe|dey GLoz-¢t
00'262% siayseb ‘Apoq emoiy 910¢ - ¥0
00'¥5¥$ Y0 FGr$ H001s Woy padis gLHGL/GGZ SaUN Je8)s paoejdey - 1 Anp GL0¢ - L0
00°v5¥$ 9LM/GL/GGZ Seu Jeals paoe|day §1L0¢ - L0
00'%52% sBupeaq pue ‘And Ja)p| '1suoisus) yjaq ‘ieq ‘dund Jajem Jojeipes paoejdey GL0Z - 80
00°9¥5% sped W30 yum sj100 g pue sbnid yueds gL peoeidey GL0Z - LL
00061 BA0Ip }80) '10SUas Jy|\ peoejdey GL0Z -2l
00'262% sieyseb 'Apoq oy 910¢ - 0
00'9LG'ES  SOLYE# @j0AU| ‘suedal s,uyeH 9L0¢ - 0
0000t% doys o) pamo} snq ‘pejie) sBuleag Jojeusale'20] pied [en) o} ||eo peos 910Z - 80
00'52¥S ade) S\ PUE SSBLLEY BIM Sd 1 PUB S| U0 p|lays 43 ‘1ojeuss)e paoe|dey 9102 - 80
0088 sau} Jee)g 9102 - 80
00'9£8% Ly Anunoa soeq  ‘sai amup 9102 - 60
000L2% pioj peadnp uos Aq siedas Apog apoay L 2102 - G0
1'962% e8| JUej009 asoy Jajeay paljedas pue Jossaidiod Oy Jeas paoe|dey L1L0Z - 90
6Y'G/E'LS  sam eaug puedeslg £102-90
60'98.% asoy Jajeay e pue s)j0o sbnid speds g Jojejpel paosejdal 2102 - 10
L'62ES LIWWOND ¥3FENY 030V 1d3Y “TIVL Oid ANV HOLYNYILTY a30V1day 2102 -80
16'LPSS o) saum xoq paoe|dal LEZEPOr #9210Au Bnid spieds umolq Jedas aubjue suyep 8L0Z - 20
20’V 98LFYOr ANI Suyey Aqg saiedarjuejood Buisn pue ybnos Bujuuni aujBus 8102 - L0
BL'698'.$  ZZEPPOr # @010AU| pade|dal aulbus ‘suyeH 8L0¢ - 80
B5'98E'LS  seup |y Aunoo yoeg ¢ ‘padis IH 2 8L0¢ - 60
606269 Sa||lW pZ @noip }sa "Jossaldwod Dy juoly pasejdey 8L0C - 0L
Zr'asLs yoyms axelq ewa) pajsnipe’sbuiysng Jeq Aems Jeal 'Syo0ys Jeay 610Z- L0
L9%068  yonms by Boj 'syealq 'syooys sBulysnqg Jeq Aems 'siojol juolg 6L0Z- L0
02'691% Buisnoy Jay|i 1y 6L0Z - 10
120918
ape|q JadIpy 17 6L0C-¢20 100 L6L'T ypuoyy ayy soj abieap
00'0$ SBJIM PaJBA0D pue WalsAs uleyo jods uo paAoway 6L0Z-20 00°L " 9/m Z JaBuassed-g)
21'921% 1ay|y pue 4] v puAsuel] Jo S1HD Ol 6L02-¢0 00'L 000 pio4 60
£0°vES g-nNd 6L0¢ - ¢0 00 196'€02 (seb) oy sna.
1502 fueniga 610Z/810Z Ad
E] 610Z/82/C
m>_ahﬂ.=.dor“___._o 10 Yuop (Aeig ul) Loz AINr @ouls pawsopad 5L $ Bulpsaoxg sqor sajeq SdNOH Jo se Bujpeas z%ﬂﬂﬂw%nﬂﬁ%ﬁ;
i lo}3s09) 61L0Z Atenigad Jo Yyluoy Joj pawiopiad asueuajuley UIVd3d | szjouopo

510z Ainp




62°6£0'G1$ 00°051% 118q dins pue Jauoisus) )|aq paoe|day G102 - 60
00'26% deoay °s saul} 8AlQ §'6LY0L/SHE GL0Z - 60
00°8E6$ G'6LY/0L/SPZ H20is Woly sall 18e)s g SLog- L
00°G0v$ Pllayspuim paoe|day 910¢ - 90
00°'£06$ yu|| Belp pue spue pol 8|} 7] pue Y 910¢ - 60
00'069'L$  INg@J JaPaAuod bio) ‘iiedas UOISS|IWSURL] 16 LE# 9210AU| 08U 9L0Z - 60
00'00€$ dwnd aye.q o1108|3 9102 - LL
00'EEZ$ seuajieq xny ‘ulep 9L0Z - ZL
0065’1 sneg @ ediaies Jo INO 102 - L0
00°+p9% “19)|1} 'Bupea)s Jamod ‘|A uosixaq ib | 1e)sooq o|nelphy exelq peoelday LL0OZ - LO
68CLLCS s seu eAup pue 1ealg 2102 - ¥0
11'G2ES au|bua paues|d Wee)s 'ayelq palq ‘JepuliAo axelq Jejsew pade|dal L10Z - S0
L0°500$ lojeuss)je saddn L10¢ - S0
26'vers WILSAS Q3OUYHD '1138 ANY HOSSIHIWOD OV HYIH A30V1d3 L102 -0l
99724 S3HIL dVO-3H ¥ LL0Z - 0L
112698 HOLVIOVY M8 L102 - 2L
SEBLS  SANITYIT000 110 2 430V IdIY LL0Z -2l
E0V8BS gL SaULYIALSE LLoz-2l
0v'GETS L€ dnoub sausyeq yjoq pase|day 8L0¢ - L0
81'pbGe 2102 Jajeay paoejday 8Z.LZ | # 9010Au| ojne Bulueg 8102 - 80
08'921% sjyBi (eubis winy juoy Jaquiy Z 810¢ - 60
60'GLES s8I 0Z 8A0Ip )58 ‘lossaidwos Dy juol) pase|jday 8102 - 0L
259229 L€ dnous) ‘saua)eq z pade|day g8L0Z -2l
00°0%

0 Yjuo 2y Joj aBeap

- oym g 1eBuassed-gz

0o 1810JA3YJ 90

£59'122Z (seB)  Log#sng

1502 Kienigayg 61L02/8L02 Ad SUfeYD 811} IjEWOINY,

ANLTIOND |40 yyuon (Ke1s w) 510z Ainr 2ouis paunopad 0514 Buipasox3 sqor sajeq m_ﬁwﬂ womizzle | Nowdriosaa
10§150) 610z A1enigad Jo YJuopy JO} PauLIOLIad adueuajulep ’ I10IH3A

0} 6Loz Ainp




STTISTIS 00'%56$ padeoal sauf) 8ALQ §'Z2H/0L/552 GL0¢ - L0
00126 deoal §'2Z4/0£/SSZ 'Sal BAUP ¢ 91L0¢ - ¥0
0068L% ue) abuns juejooo pasejdal 9102 - S0
00'6€8°LS  pesnes  'seuy Jevls Z 2102 - 20
¢9ELL'LS  senleAug 2102 - 90
£5'P8LS Jossaidwod /e juoi LL0g - L0
8e°28lC$ 2102 -0l
G/'168% G'22y/04/96¢ SAYIL Y33LS L1102 -2l
02'6.E%$ 10ss81dWwod Dy Jeay 810Z - 90
80°LG/$ yeys Bupas)s Jaddn paoejdal uwn|oo Bupsals pasoway ‘dou) uioH 8102 - 20
GE'0.8% 99262200299 # 82IAU| §°¢¢/0./5¢¢ 8L0¢ - 80
AR TTAA) Jieday deo Jauloo Jybu doy Bupuied yonl) siIAep OEEZZ # B210AU| 8L0Z - L1
20'GL$

8ve’l yiuop ayy 1oy abeajy
95118 43q Jo suojes) ¢ 6L0¢ - 20 G0 axx
'es ape|q Jadipn * Ly 6102 - 20 100 - leAe|D ArayD 1102
000% v-Nd 6L0¢ - 20 00¢ LOL'LLL (12saip) 054 sng
1802 fienigay 6L02/8L0C Ad
6102/82/C
m>_m_..m.=...o=h_:o 1O YU (Aeio u1) gLozZ AInr 92uls pauiopad pgL$ Buipesoxy sqop saeg | SUNOH | e Bupes: zﬂ__muwmﬂwmmn__ﬁm__.__w_ﬂmw
4 1043509 610z A1enigad Jo YIUO|\ 0} pawIoLad 9dUBUSUIR dIVdIY | seowopo

Loz Aine




88'607'Z1$ 0092.$ )g4 SWIBYS/PBOURIRA/PRIUNOLL HO0)S WOY §'ZZI0L/56Z S8 8AUp paddesay 9102 - 20
00'068% padis G'ZZY/0L/SSE 'sel 198)S s 910¢ - €0
00'65€% seuepeq Lg dnosb g 9102 - 90
£€'9//% pledaud-dedal ‘sauj} aAp 9102 - 80
19'168% salj Jasig 91L0¢ - 80
00281% abewep ajqesiedaiun ‘a1l aAup apisul ya| paoe|day 9102 - 60
00°051$ sauaeq paoejdal Jybi auibua yoayo ansoubelq 210Z- 10
€6'6/8'LS  §22./SSE 'seu) Jeal pue uol4 2102 - 90
09'8E5% Y314 HIHLYIHE ISYIMNYHD 3DV 1dIH ANY AISONDYIA MONYL V.113d /102 - 60
GG'8LETS  MIVAIY MIDNITLHOIZYS V1130 "LSISSY 0g8NL L0 -¢l
z1'z81% Q13IHSANIM L102-21
£2°109$ L:GZLLLLBOOY # @210AU| “3onu} B}j@Q 0} Juds ‘uo Jybi| Bujuiem axelg gL0z - 0L
¥0'025% ‘PIN|4 @¥elq JapuljAd axelq Jejse 8L0¢ - 01
00°085% Ael] Aepegq 8L0C -2l
GE'VE6S G'¢¢/M0./95¢ sall) Jesls 8L0¢ -2l
ar'0LL$
vl 430 Jo suojes) g 6L0C-20 SI0 106} Yuop ayy Joy abeayiy
€LTLs 43Q jo suojen) ' 610¢ -0 610 .
66815 189 OV 6102 - 20 00'L 000 [eaej9 Aroyd y10z
26'92.$ §'22/0.2/5Gz deoal sali Jeay 6L0C-20  G00 L66'9L) (iesaip)  yog# sng

1509 fuenige 6102/81L0Z A4
JALYINAND | F_aeﬁ__o_n_ (Reas u1) gL0z AInp @ouls pawopad gL Buipesoxg sqor sajeq SHNOH Bmwvmo Nm_w_wmz SUIELS SR LRLLIOINY,
ajep-0} HIvday NOILdI¥IS3d ITIIHIA
10§3s09) 6102 Aeniqaq Jo Yjuop 10} pauIopdd aoUBUDJUIBA Je38UI0R0

Loz fine




9'99¢e$

00°061$ uonejjejsul pjaiyspuim 8102 - 90
19'G6L$ €1:€156688004 ‘@210Aul Jaulybial4 pajul} plaIyspuI 8L0Z - 90
6.0¢%
959°1 yiuol ay3 Joj abeajiy
A3 43Q Jo suo|eD) Z'¢ 6102 - 20 G0 .
6088 430 Jo suojen g'Z 6L0Z-20 S0 00 JRUIRYBIRIS £10Z
ares ot Jadim plaiyspuim apis 1o 6102 - 20 100 091‘cZ (1ss21p) S04 sng
1803 | fienigey 6102/2L0Z Ad
61021821
m>_wﬁqo_%:o 1O Yauop (Aeay u1) Loz AInr 92uls pawsopad 0gL$ Buipesaxy sqor sajeq SUNOH jo se Bupeal zﬂ__muw_w_“%h%%_ﬂﬂw
1043509 610z Atenigad Jo YIUuo 10} pauiouad asueuajulep dIVdY | sapewopo

Loz Ainp




2E96LLE

08¢e.L$ g-INd 8L0C - ¢l
s
£v0°L yyuol ay Joy abeajiy
69°0L$ 43Q Jo suojes) /'¢ 6L0c-¢0 S0 -
XeRARAS L¥/80SSZ0 # 9210AU| Jiedal syes| Juejoo) ‘sng Z-Y 61L0¢ - 20 000 0ao YINITLHOITNA L102
000% Y-INd 6102 - 20 0572 626'GlL (1esa1p)  906# sng
1803
fienigaq 6102/8L02 Ad 610219212
AALYINAND | o oy (Aeasy ui) 510z AInr @ouls pawopiad ggL$ Buipaaoxg sqor soeg | SUMOH | | bupees | SUIRU° 248 dnewainy,
ajep-0} NIVd3y NOILdI¥2S3a ITDIHIA
1oj3s0) 610Z Aleniqad JO YJuopy 10} PAWICLIad SJUBUBJUIIB 1318wopQ

sLoz Ainp




LE126'L8

05°00€$ sAianeq om) paoe|day 8L0Z - LL
v9CeL$ Sall} JeAl(Q Jeay G661 8L0Z- LI
0€'¥88$ G'61/0./S¥ pedis ‘sall} Jas)s mau g 610 - L0
€6'6L$
mVN._\ YJuoly ayj Jo} mmmm___z
LoLs 43Qjosuojen g'e 6L0Z-20  §L0
c8'6% 430 jo suoje9 y'¢ 6L0Z-20 S0 000 H3NITLHOITY L102
000$ pJeoq youms juswaoe|dal ‘Jemod Jo SSO| JusnILULIBIU| J8)esy Jesy 6L0Z - 20 00'S G6E'61 (1ssa1p)  z0g#sng
1509
Kenigad 6102/3102 Ad 6102/8212
m>_wm._wqo=w:o 1O YIuop (Keasy ui) 510z Anr osuls pawdopiad o514 Buipesoxg sqor sajeq SUNOH | e peas zwm___m_uxw_mﬂwwumu_ﬂww
103509 610Z Aienigqod Jo Yjuo|y 10} pawiojad adueuadjuie|y dIVdId | sejewopo

Loz Ainp




AN ZE)

e NAALS sdeoay G'6) S8l oAU 810Z - Ol
08'02$
118'1 yyuoly ayy 10y abeajy
vZ'6% 43Q jo suojeb z'g 6L02-20 GL0 000 ¥INILHOITYA L102
9513 43a Jo suojen 6L02-20  §L0 L0z (leseip)  80g# sng
1809 | freniga 610Z/810Z Ad
610218272
m>_w.m.__.ao=“59 1O YIuow (Keag w1) 510z AInr 2ouls pawuopad ggL$ Buipaaaxy sqor saeg | S9NOH | s Bupes: zﬂ__muwwmhmwﬁmﬁmw
103809 610Z A1enigad JO YJuoy 1O} pawiojad aduBUdUIBI dIVdIY | sepewopo

sioz Aine




AW A ¥4 00'GZ¥$ GZp$ ArByD BOUBLLIOUS O) PaMO} ‘g L-yD UO umop uaoig - € Ainp GL0¢ - L0
0022128 aAlp Jse) ‘uabial |lenuew ‘ejep }sal J8)|l} JISneyxa [8salp ‘18|000Jaju| WOol) |10 paulelp
‘SI9A0D BA|BA U}Oq 'J8|000 pue aAlBA DT ‘ArayD esuewloped GL0Z - 10
00'68.$ 68.% onsoubelp ‘Jooysa|gnod} oiny s,uyey G102 - L0
00'6L¥$ paysiginjas WOd SL0¢ - L0
00°'L6¥$ |[BO PEOJ PUB BALIP 158}
‘Buiysng pue jowolb ‘Josuas Jie ssew ‘djjo Jnu ‘Buisnoy Jamoj Jayi JIy GL0Z - L0
00'215'L$  pajeisul yuiBelp meN ‘xoqseab sd Jiingas 'Jay|ly ‘dwnd Sd mau pajjelsul G102 - 60
00ZEL'LS  Ppemo} ‘sia|pl ‘Jauoisua) ulew ‘sjaq Yjoq ‘dwod D)y Jamo| mau pajjeisu| GL0Z - 60
00'665% aA0Ip }se) pue juswpedwod aulbua peysem ainssaid
‘YoyMs Japlejal ayelq ew|a) pajsnipe ‘18)sooq o|uoIpAy axelq paoe|dey SL0Z -2l
00'€26$ G'6L/0L/STE padis 'saly Jea)s 9102 - ¥0
00°06€$ 1akip Jay|ly Z pue jjaq A pue Josseidwo) Jyy ey 9102 - S0
00'908% sall} aALp 9L0Z - 80
00°0£8% sdwe|o 'Jue|00d pue BSOY MO} JOAD SSOIO ‘9S0Y Jamo| ‘Jojelpey 910Z - 60
00vEES saliajjeq ulew page|day 9102 - LI
00'0¥E$ (W30) youms uonounj-Rn|y pasejday 91L0C - ¢l
00°9L¥$ (oquny o) pjojiuewu) adid jsneyxe paxoeso paoe|dey 9102 -2l
005918 SAVd IMVHE ¥v3Y 30V 1d3Y 2102 - 80
pLYBZ'PS  ONITINVd d30V1d3d ONILNIVA HONYL SIAVA 8ESLE # FOIOANI L10Z -2l
Gy’ 1623 SONIY O ANV dNd Y31S008 INvHeg 810¢ - S0
28°1818 IA 41V 40 1D | 48li4 S/d SIS Wil O/M Jeque 1 Od L ‘Ped LOA | 8102 - 80
zL'051$ Jayjiy Jie pue yaq OV A9 nd Ja|p! ‘Yaq uiey pase|day 81L0c - 0l
000828 Jossaldwod Dy Jeay 8L0C - ¢l
£6'65
7pe yauoly ayy 1oy abeajiiy
*xx o/m z 19Buassed-gg
0do JIN9 60
£6'6% 1461 6oy yo| peoeidal B v - Nd 6102 - 20 00°¢ 8/G'08¢ (lesewp)  Z0g# sng
1S02
Em_._._n_mn_ 6102/8L0C Ad 6L0Z/821Z
FALYIONND |y huopy (Keso ui) 510z AIne 9ouis pawuopad ogL¢$ Buipesaxg sqor sopeg | SUMOH |\ e bupeas | SUIEY2 815 pewoiny,
9jep-0} o UIVdIY | " sesewiopo NOILdI¥9S3a FT0IHIA
§1s0D 610Z Aieniga Jo Yjuoly 1o} pauLiopad aaueuajule|y

510z Ainp




B9°018'7$

L9¥5ES g-Wd 8102 - L0
265925 10:850501 800 # IDIOANI A0 NOISSINSNYHL HILNID MONYL V113a 8102 - 20
YA SIYIL ¥3ILS G'22/M0L/552 8102 - 0
¥8'92.% Sdv03Y §'22H04/552 STHIL IAINA 8102 - ¥0
¢e'805% paysem 'aA0Ip 1S8) pIN|) 'S|EaS 'SI0)0.) 8yeIq U0l 8L0g - L1
y2zes
G8G'E yjuop
ayj Joy abeajiy
AR 43Qg o suo|eD Z'¥ 6102 - 20 §L0 . 9jm z 1abusssed-gg
HOLS 430 jo suojen G'¢g 6L0C-20 SLo leAe|9
0do - JsupyBiald 9102
00°0% Y-Nd 6102 -20 £ 0£9'c6 (1ese1p) L04# sng,
1502 fienigaq 6102/8L0C Ad
JALLYINWND SUNOH 6L0Z/9Z7Z 40 SUleYD a1} Inewony,
ajep 10 Yuop (Aeag w) 610z AInp @ouls psuniopad 51§ Bulpasox3 sqor sajeq HIVdIy |seBupear mawono | NolLdRIOS3 3T0MAA
1043509 610Z A1eniqad JO YJUOy 10} pauLIOpad doUBUIUIB

o} Gioz Ainp




9/Mz JobBuassed-zg

0ad0 [oA(S) Z0
£9/'G0¢E (1osa1p) 1094 shg

- 2/Mm z Jabuassed-gz
0ao 1el0JA3YD 90
£16'691 Z0G# sng

o 9jM p Jlobuassed-gz
000 p104 20
Z80'sle (lesalp)  sz# sng,

991AJ8S Ui JaBuo| ou SajaIyap

€ISv8L | 69'876C 73 6592
STviOL
1502 6102/8102 Ad
Kienigay SHNOH 6L0Z/8Z/Z 0SB | SUIBYD 841} dnEWOINY,
JALLYINWND 21ep (Aeag ui) 510z AInr 22uls paunopad 5L Bulpesoxg sqor sajeq : s !
0] g0z Aine J0ptop 1031809 610z Aleniqa4 Jo Yjuoy 10} pawlioplad aouBuajuiRly YIvd3y (Buipeal j2i2uop0| NOILAI¥ISIA FTIIHIA




61/8L0Z Ad
LISNVYL HOAVINV

0LL'LLS 901Gl +00'2$ 19271 82G'L 6V5 L vS¥'e 0¥9'2 692°L G6E'L (S31VYS LIMDIL2Ul) ‘ATY X09Tuvd
8%'92% 25'92% £r'9z% 9y'92% 59'92% §9'9zZ%  15°92% £7'92% 61'92% at'9z$ HNOH ¥3d LSO2
¥6'0% G6°0% G6°0% G6°0% 56°0% 96°0% 96°0% G6°0% G6°0% 96'0% I ¥3d 150D
00°6$ £6'7$ LLYS 89'v$ 6% S¥'5$ 60°G$ 86'v$ 8L ¥$ 86'1$ HIONISSVYd ¥3d LSOD
G/1'8Z% 9ve'8e yoe'es z59'c ¥0g' ¥0g'c 9z8'c 0€'e 000'% zs9'e (aur7 A1 0BS 01 A1D JopEWY)
1502 ONILYHIJO
610 610 0zZ'0 020 610 810 610 6L°0 0Z0 6L°0 I ¥3d ¥IFONISSVd
Z00'L 66 9Ll 8Cl gLl gLl 149" 9Ll (014" 8zl SITW INNIATY-NON FTOIHIA
GzZlL'0e zel'6e viv'e org'e 897'¢ Zsr'e 00't ¥or's Z6lL'y 228’ SITIN IDIAEIS FTOIHIA
£'G ¥'s 9'G L'S ¥'G 6% AL £'s GG £g YNOH Y3d ¥39ON3SSvYd
#90'L 690'L Gzl 8clL ¥zl ¥zl 24" Gzl LGl 8¢l SUNOH J0IAY3S FTOIHIA
6¢ I 4 S 0 9 S L 2 SIig
%L1 %0L %2 L %8 %8 %Ll %G L Y%l %9 Yl HLNOA%
€19 08s z8 99 S5 59 LLL Z6 +S G5 HLNOA
%0€ %8¢ %52 %8¢ %EE %6¢ %6¢ %te %62 %62 a3a1gvsia / SHOINIS%
82 12 0 e 0 L L z 8 4 HIVHOTIIHM
viv LGE 9z 1S a4 ¥e €5 15 angvsia
L1 G5Z'L 8l 091 9/l el S8l 6¥L SHOINTS
wmw m vrl'S L0L 182 fATA 99 €8 1294 mmmozmmmqn_
B e i S - ALN0OY OLNINVHIVS
%89°0L %ZL 0L %EB'8 %86 LL %E8'0L  %8L0L %ll¥l  %F9S OlLVY XO8THY4 V101
L6162 685'8E 0% 169'6 ¥8Z'¢c 128'2 880'G 1/8'S 0£0'S S3TYS ONISILYIAAY
SbG'e9s 0vL'8s Zr0'8% ¥8.4'9 168'6 20e'8 162'9 1LG'8 £09'G INNIATY XOg3HVY4 dva/aLNOY dIxid
0.6'2.6% GEP'GOL L ¥8L'ELLS vBZ'ZSL tm o7 N 80P VL1 ¢mm m _.N Eﬁ. J04 Bot m_n.rc ._.moo n_o xom_m_mqu_
e : ; S S i IONIATY
29CLLS GL'EELS 08'9LL$ 88LELS 09LLLS €6 mmrm w«.wm& POYGLS  bYOLLS  9ZZ8L$ m:oz mm_a 1500
vLLS 26°L% LE'LS 61°8% Le' 2% 89°/% 19°9% €1°8% 15'9% 90°'LL% 3N ¥3d 1S0D
20'92% or'LeS L¥'62% 16'¢ees ¢l'9z% oLzes  6v.2$ 16PES 15°52% 09'L¥$ HIONISSYd H3d LSOO
ovm mco 5 8v2'002'L  GSL'vZL$ S69'29L  S88'8ZL  LIG'OEL  ¥PP'OEL  L20'PSI L6S'0O¥L  988'0LEZ Emoo mEHEmn.Q wmmzm%m ATHINOW
AR R : Smme - 81S09
120 sz o GZ'0 ¥2'0 veo 520 520 120 Enlll] mmn_ mmozmqun_
SLz'ol vLz'ol GirL'L 91Z°1L ZLv'l 281l £8¢e’'l G6Z'L SITN INNIATH-NON FTDIHIA
GG0'9F| 045'LS1 286'91 8.L'LL  0S¥'0Z 259'LL 966°'L2 GlL9'6l SN IDNIAYIS F1DIHIA
6't 8t St ol L'S L'G 6% 0'S HNOH ¥3d YIONISSYd
00z's Sv6'L 8€6 8.6 0.6 1.8 zelL Z50'1L SHNOH IDIAYIAS FTDIHIA
vl =e] 6l 22 m><a mo_>zmm #ﬁoh
vEY a9z 26 mm_x_m
%E %t %e %E %8 %¢ %S %9 HLNOA%
£60'L 99G'L 86 (34" 29e 8El SLL 172°1" 6vc 60€ HLNOA
%S9 %L %EL %9. %89 Yall %8L %G. %EL %04 a31gvsIa / SHOINIS%
1G6'L ov6'z LLE 68¢€ G0€E ¥LE 6.€ €9¢ 65t 1454 HIVHDTIIHM
90Z'61 06€'02 L1E'T 6¥.L'C 2622 £8€'C 858'2 £5€'2 128'C L9 aInavsia
G96't ¥6L'Y 6¥t 195 z99 felele] L£9 089 gLl €9 SHOINTS
LOL'0y 922'8¢ zee'y Ly8'y €28y ¥Se'y £96'v Sor'y mmv m elLz's SYIDNISSV ¥va ? ILNOY a3xId
i i G 2 e ek i S S el g ENoY aIxXid-diIHSHAa
ajeqg Jlva-olL  6L-9°e4 6L-uer gl-98@ 8l-AON 81190 g|-das 8l- m_._< gL-inr
o) 8L/LL dv3aA
Ad iseq

6102 AdvNnyg3d
AIVINANS IONVINHOJH3d



11:15 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

03/26/19 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of February 28, 2019

Feb 28, 19

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

11100 - 8786 Wells Fargo - Operating

11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11210 - Fleet Reserve
11220 - Building Reserve
11230 - Equipment Reserve
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res - Other

138,492.10

407,707.75
51,916.30
36,130.81

141,829.07

Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res

11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
10200s - PTMISEA
10260s - MOA Facility Upgrades
10265s - Operating Imp (Shop Equipment)

637,583.93

45,682.47
5,689.69

Total 10200s - PTMISEA

10700 - SGR Funds
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants - Other

51,272.16

45,183.22
25,092.62

Total 11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
11400 - Petty Cash

121,548.00
350.68

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
11505 - UMPQUA Checking AR
12010 - Grant Awards Receivable

897,974.71

12,000.00
205,508.00

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets

217,508.00
6,337.60

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND
15200 - BUILDING
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE

15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other

1,121,820.31

254,026.00
2,157,453.27

106,244.28
260,153.33

Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT

15350 - Bus Equipment
15400 - VEHICLES

16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

366,397.61

23,986.01
2,417,515.59

(2,385,499.00)

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
19000 - Deferred Outflow Pension

2,833,879.48

356,682.00

Total Other Assets

356,682.00




11:15 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

03/26/19 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of February 28, 2019
Feb 28, 19
TOTAL ASSETS 4,312,381.79
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 18,410.66
Total Accounts Payable 18,410.66
Other Current Liabilities
20100 - Accrued Insurance Payable 20,355.17
21000 - Deferred Revenue PTMISEA 149,601.34
21500 - Deferred Revenue Cal-OES 40,947 .58
21600 - Unearned Revenue -STA 468,467.26
21700 - Unearned Revenue - LTF 241,973.00
21800 - Deferred Revenue SGR 53,946.49
22000 - Accrued Leave Balance 36,150.90
23000 - Accrued Payroll 18,395.10
23001 - Payroll Liabilities
24001 - Direct Deposit Liabilities 199.37
25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement 6,202.50
25020 - CalPERS 2@62 4,225.31
25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan 645.00
23001 - Payroll Liabilities - Other 2,001.62
Total 23001 - Payroll Liabilities 13,273.80
24014 - 24014 Overby Garnishment ECMC (33.81)
24020 - Medical 132.87
24021 - Aflac 30.94
24030 - Dental Liab 0.11
Total Other Current Liabilities 1,043,240.75
Total Current Liabilities 1,061,651.41
Long Term Liabilities
22400 - Pension Liabiity 1,075,841.00
26100 - Deferred Inflow Pension 87,976.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,163,817.00
Total Liabilities 2,225,468.41
Equity
31300 - INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS 2,833,879.48
32000 - UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS (1,969,487.78)
32001 - *Unrestricted Net Assets 1,621,446.54
32005 - Amador Rides Fund Balance 6,425.00
Net Income (405,349.86)
Total Equity 2,086,913.38
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4,312,381.79

Page 2



| abed

%Z 69 zZ6'sLL'E- 00°000'6 804229
98'LE
%8'LL 89'YL6'L- 00°000°Z ZE'620'S
%9'69 007L9'LL- 00°000°8S 00°98€'0¥
%t 98 89°€59- 00°005' zZe'9Y8
%989 88°TLY L- 00°005'% zZL'180'
%b' L9 81'689'vZ- 00°000°%9 Z8'0LE'6E
%Z'€8 LLoLy'Le- 00°000°8Z1 68'€25°001
%t 0L 6L'265'E- 00°000°Z} STLYY'8
%0°69 v6'160'99Z- 00'059'68 90'855 €66
%S LL 52'056'Z2- 00°000'Z0} SL°6V0'6L
%0°L9 84°266'S9- 00°000'002 T L00VEL
%Z 69 8L°169°05- 00°059'+9} ZTTSELL
%l bL L0'819'LL- 00°000'89 £6°18E0S
%599 90°€£8'801- 00°000'GZ€ p6'991'91Z
%9°ES 12°92€'vz8- 00'8L0°LLL°) BL°15.'256
%9'€S \Z'9z€'ves- 00'80°2LL°} 6L15.'256
%00 00°0 00°0 000
%9'¥S 16°986'689- 00'G86'8LG'L 60'866'828
25zie
0Z'ZSh'L
%Z 82 00°G6v*€0- 00'GEE'E8T 00°0v8'6L
%z LL STTLY L 00°000°0S GL'/85'8E
%00 00°ZY4' L0 00'Z¥4'L0Z 000
%0004 000 00'805'S0Z 00°805'G0Z
%922 0£'0€}'58- 00°000°04 1 04769872
%S 1L 80°ZLY'06L- 00°000'699 26'L25'8LY
%6 Ly 0€'6EEVEL- 00'€60'852 0L°€SL'ETL
%0°0 00°€60°15- 00°€60'tS 00°0
%L 19 58'420'cE- 00°000'G8 51°GL6'LS
¥8'600'Z
%\ 0L ZTTLE'S 00°000°82 81°129'61
%E €S L0°658'EY- 00°000'%6 607105
196png o % 196png JoA0 § 196png 61 494 - 8L, Inf

JONVHNSNI LNIWAOTJWINN - 05P1S
(papunyai aq 03) VLN - 6VF1S
JONVHNSNI ALITIEYSIA - 0ZPLS

SNI dINOD SHINHYOM - 0SELG

NV1d NOISIA - 00€LS

NV1d TVLN3A - 0921

NV1d T¥IIG3IN - 00ZLS

(S¥3died) Nv1d NOISN3d - 06LLS

VOId - 00LLS
SL1I43IN39 - 00015

d4049v1 - 0L00S [ejoL

SIOVM 2 SIIYVIVS ¥IHLO - 00505

SIAOVM JALLVHLSININGY - 00705

SIOVM S3LLITIOV 3 °LNIVIN - 0005

dvd - SIOVM 8 STIFVIVS - 0020S

INOY paxld - SIOVM '8 SAIIVIVS - 00L0S
¥ogav - 0L00S

asuadx3y
1joid SS0ID
swosu| [eloL

YINI-TvI-81 dOdd - 0909¢

SIANNIATY ONILVHIJO-NON - 000Z¥ [BI0L

1saia] - 00LYY
SLNINISHUNGWITY B SANNSIY - 000¢F

JONVLSISSY LISNVYL 3LVIS - 00L2V
LIOVYLNOD ONISILYIAAY - 00SZF

Ango papuedx3 0LES - 00VZY
asuejsissy BuneladQ LLES - 00£ZF
spund Y98 - 0522V

(4L7)aNNd dSNYHL TVD01 - 0012P

SANNIATH ONILVEIdO-NON - 000Z¥

INNIATYE ONILVHILO - 0001¥ [BIOL

spun4 BunesadQ dO191 - 0SELY

1IVHLINOD'AYIS OLNIWVHIVS - 00ELY

INNIATY JHVIILSIOOT - 05ZLY

INNIAIY 3AR-V-TVIA - 002 LY

INNIAIY 31NOY A3XId - 00LLY
JNNIAIY ONILVYHIHO - 000LY

awoou|
asuadx3gjewosu] AieuipiO

1eak Jo %99 =610Z Aenigad
|en}oy “SA }39b6png jenuuy
LISNVYL HOAVINY

siseq |en1ooy
61/92/€0
WY €L 1L



Z abed

%L LL 9z 0€L'0L- 00°058'L€ vl BLLLZ
%E'VL LG'8Lz- 00°058 6F°LEQ
%E'ZL 95'¥8¢'|- 00°000'G ¥r'GlLO'E
%5°89 19°9€9'|- 00°002'S 6£'€9G'E
%Z'cL 8¢'296- 00°00L'2 ZoLE5'L
% L9 6V'€EE'Z- 00°005'9 LG'99L'Y
%928 v6 LpE- 00°000' 90'259'L
%1'89 £6°2GL'p- 00°000'€L 10°.v8'8
%L'L6 ¥8°€6- 00°00Z'¢ 9L90L's

%L'LL ¥8°9/6'v9- 00°00.'¥22 91'€Z.'6G1
%0t 66 656" 00°000°L LO'oF
%G GE 8Z'9L5- 00°008 z.'€8Z
%E' LT £9°18L'2- 00°000°€ 1€°818
%G'vE £Z°195'G- 00°005'8 11°2E6'C
%9°L€ 9/619'G- 00°000°'6 vz 08€'e
%L L Z6'v5eZ- 00'006 80°G¥9
%b'L6 69°0¥L- 00°00G'S LE65E'S
%6 LL 05°2LZ'L 00°004°L 0S°Z.6'Z
%b Tl 69'G.G 00°000'L LLvZ
%129 60'6VE'L- 00°00L'Y 16°0S.'C
%Z'9LL 16'62L'E 00°000'€Z 16'62.'9
%Z'ZG 66°€LG 00°00Z°L 10929
%L°E ¥.'8L1'G- 00°000'9 9z'L2z
%Z 00} LZ'SP 00°000'0Z LZ'S¥0'0Z
%599 LE'90G'9p- 00°000'6E L 69°E6Y'Z6

%G Z0L ¥8'GGL'L 00°0S¥'0L ¥8°602'2L
%L LS G0"009- 00°00%'L G6'66.
%6°GEL eV vLL'E 00°005'0L IR Ir AL
%L 9S ££°68E- 00°006 19°01G
%EZL 000LL'L- 00°000' 00'068'Z
%6901 00’ LEL 00°006'L 00°'LEOE
%6°ZLL ZO'Gra'e 00°000°G Z0'Sv9'8
%00 00°062- 00°05Z 000
%8 +8 05°'99'L- 00°000°LL 05°€2£'6
%S S 00°£89- 00°005°L 00°Z18
%0 +9 0l'09¢- 00°000'L 06'6£9
%2 Gl oL'182'9- 00'000'8 06'8LZ°L
%Z vzl L¥°S50'9 00°000'62 Lt'GG0°LE

%6°EL £ 1GL'GL- 00°000°06Z lezve'vLe
%E° 201 05°SiL 00°000'2 05'Gh12
%%’ GG 65°G8L'L- 00°000'% AR AN

3abpng jo %, 196png JaA0 § 1ebpng 61 924 - gL, Inr

SL1SOJ ALITIGVIT B ALTVNSVD - 00095
S3ILITLN - 000¥S [eloL

(sng ojusweldeg) [4-IM - 00LpS

IDIAYTS ¥V INTTIAD - 055PS
LIANYILNIXVA/SINOHd 321440 - 005¥S
LIANYILNI-NILNID LISNVAL - 0SbPS
I9d-¥ILNID LISNVHL - 00bPS
FHYO/MIAMIS/HILYMALD LISNVYL - 00EYS
39d- 1V - 002vS

A9VAUVO/HIMIS/HILVYM L1V - 00LPS

S3ALLIMLLN - 000¥S
A3IWNSNOD S3AINddNS 2 STVIHIALVIAN - 000ES [BICL

S317ddNS ® SIVIMILYIN ¥3IHLO - 0SLES
S3ITddNS ADNIOUIWI 7 ALIJVS - 00LES
S3ITddNS 2 WYHO0Yd ¥ILNdNOD - 029€5
(saunusoug ‘sainpayas) ONILNIMd - 0S9ES
S317ddNS 321440 - 0SSES
$3I7ddNS YILNID LISNYYL - 005€S
SLYVd YIVdIY/LNIVIN STILITIOVS - 0SPES
ONIMOL - SZPES
SIMOSSIDOV I1DIHIA - 00¥ES
(ss|gqewnsuo)) §311ddNS dOHS - 0SEES
SLYVd HIVdIY-LNIVIN I1DIHIA - 00EES
S700.1 - 052€ES
NOILVYDI¥ENT - 00Z£S
S3YIL - 0SLES
73N4 - 00L€S

Q3WNSNOD S3ITddNS ? STVINIALVIA - 000£S

$334 ¥3ASN B S3JIAYIS - 0002S [BI0L

921AJ3G “JuBYIIB HMueg sa34 - 01925

S3JIAYIS HIAL ? TVNOISS3I40dd - 0092S

(LNIMd/39VLSOd)-20TTV LSOD VS9 - 05525

WILSAS ALIHNI3S ALITIOVL - 00525

SADIAYTS TOHODTV ? ODNYEA - 02vEs

S334 JONVNILNIVIN JHVMLAOS - 00v2s

S3JILON TvO3T - 05E2S

ONILIMHUYIN 2 ONISILYIAQAY - 00€2S

TISNNOD T¥OA1 - 05228

SADIAYAS 11 LOVHINOD - 0LLES

SIIIAHIS FINVYNILNIVIN ALYIJOHd - 05125

324NOSLNO-AY3S HO3L IT1JIH3A - 00125
S334 ¥3SN ? SADIAYTS - 0002S

S1143N39 - 00016 IBjOL

SLI43aN3d ¥3HLO - 05915
MOTIV STFHLOTO YHOM/SINHOLINN - 00915

JeaAk Jo 9%,99 =610z Aleniga4
[en}oy "SA }Joabpng |enuuy

LISNVaLl 4OAVINV

siseq [enJooy
61/92/€0
WY €L-LL



¢ abed

9s'LLZ'eL

Y% 96€- L0°£69°€9¢- 1S°1LZh'062-
%079 0b'8EE£'2E #t'958'68- ¥0°81LG'25-
%0'¥9 0F'8EE'ZE- ¥'958'68 ¥0'8L5°2G
%8'ZE $6°0.2'9¢- 6t 9¥6'€CS ¥8°G/9°L1
%666 00°0g- G6'606'GE G6'6.8'GE
GG'296'C
GL¥PS'L
08°LLY'Z
%8zt L- Lt'1LE0'06¢E- 00'8Z1'€9l Ly'€06'2ee-
%S°EL ¥.'v62'82- 00°0S6'€L9" L 92'559'G8L°L
%L'¥9 95°659'G- 00°000'91L ¥ 9rE 0L
%L 9 96'¢59'G- 00°000'9L PP ore0l
%S89 18°2v2'e- 00°00€‘0L €L'/50'2
%00 00°000'L- 00°000'} 000
%00 00°00%- 00°00% 000
%6°GL 00°0LP- 00°004°L 0006Z°L
%8608 06'v2Z¢- 00'002'L 0L°GE'L
%08 (WAVARKS 00°009 62°28%
%L'SL 8'62.- 00°000'c 26°0.2'2
%E'98 8L°09¢- 00°006'L zT'6E9'L
%996 89'/65'¢- 00°000°'501 ze'zor' Lol
%996 89°/65G'¢- 00°000°G0L Zezov Lol
19bpng jo o, 196png J8A0 ¢ 1ebpng 6L 924 - 8L, Inf

awoou| 19N
awoau] J3Y10 18N
asuadx3 1ayjQ |ejol

sasuadxg Jiedey poo9 Jo d)els - 00.L09
g1 dO¥d S30-TvD - 00£09

AVTLNO TV1idVD - 00009 [BlOL

V1S/4171 Bulpjing-aasasay ded - 05109
VL1S/417 "dinb3-aalesay ded - 6109
AVLNO 1V1idvD - 00009
asuadx3 1ayj0
asuadx3fawoou| 12y

awoou] AleuipiQ 18N
asuadx3 |ejol

STV.LINIY / SISV - 000665 I€10L

s[ejuay 'g sasea - 00165
STVLNIY / SISV - 00065

{M3N) SNOaANVTTIDSIN - 00085 IeloL

snosue|@osIy JaYi0 - 00985
saa4 ajeT/saleuad - 00585
s}23yD puIoNg/a3IN 10a /1ad - 05¥8S
s|elaje ® SIBUIWIS-ONINIVHL - 00¥8S
NV¥90¥d ALIHVS - 00£8S
SONILITW 2 1IAVYL - 00285
SNOILdI¥DSENS ® S3NA - 05085
(M3N) SNOaANVTIIDSIN - 0008S

S1SOD ALITAVIT ? ALTVNSVD - 00095 [BloL
SNI JOVINVA ALH3d0¥d 2 ALITIAVIT - 00195

Jeak Jo 9,99 =610gZ Aieniqga
jenjoy "sSA }3@6png jenuuy
LISNVY1 HOAVINVY

siseq [enJooy
61/92/£0
WY €L-LL



< Suzanne’s Post coe
dilu 1idviy 1ouu uenveieu:

5h Like O

@ Suzanne Magill Brown
Linda Phelps can’'t say |
blame you!!!
5h Like

L
&g Paul Molinelli Jr

Great seeing both of you
today!

2h Like O

Sue Slivick

Love the shuttle to DDays. |
parked at administration
building and enjoyed the
close drop off at civic center.
So easy, | am hooked , loved
our driver too, a super lady.
Thank you Amador Transit.
Great day Jackson Lions.
April Miller.

36m Love Q1

5 0 # & o




\@\o., Z@@

LL0Z/z/E patepdn

FooN) 30 TG

1840\

uonewlo| buoiyy, ©

soueleaddy 1004 O

sBnigJojoyooly O

£y
A

Sl PR o)

Byl o

1s8joid Bunpayog O

goueqinsiq O

FOXAFE) NSOl ShothU X1 oD

("010 '@sjoN 'suoissiwl)
Jawdinb3 fyne4 o

pEojaA) O

abeubig Buoly, O

swdinbg Aug o

1s9]j0Id BWI| Jojsuel] O

oy Yo o

(sieypys ‘subls 'sdojg)

4QTD m%nqC/ M08 UQ SIS
2 ond \\SQ\S@ TUL AN o 20cv\
oD KHINAY

:A|day sJojeradQ

juswdinbg SUO)R00T SaNE O MOyS JON pig sng O Q. SOy P ﬂég O
—~
1591014 80y O L..J)RUAUJ\JQ j/ﬂm. SRR é W/Q(Z/}L\
Bunybly o .
jsajoid a4 O Bk @ NSO T WO oo ?J;V/
jeS sseq/ioyol] O dojg pessiy O ST +7) [P RY o LrOCT \a/&m FU\ANC ,
uoneuLou| TN XONQ A Ny AP CY) é
jeypo o | aeuoudloeqep Buopy o Qe O
:SYIBWAY S JoWI0}SN)
WOM Joog D sdepy/sejqejown] O fueg o
JeAlQ
JaBay O fempesy O Buing sseppay O
uny 4oeo)
wsiepuep O Buisiierpy O JONpUOY SNOBYNdsIq O -
EQ{A@@ auwi|
aouBuBUEY 20IAIRS suonesadg H\b @nmw
W, . Sk
Aiobajes Jurejdwon # ~ m eed
uoneso | juapioul
Jsenbay soineg O papsap Lmam__{oz/m uosied u| o XD sien) sdopiooay
uonssfibng o _mem>~n_ auoydsd HQA [lews
swydwoy O BW3 O ey o - <Ce auoydaje
jduwog lEws3 e QLTSN -EEES suouser. @
usouoguedwon O usup O lewgy o f@TﬂJ@g diz QO%GAJ A1 W
19BJUOT JO pUIY papasp JaMsUY BIA PaAI923Y y\_.;g %E 70@ JeA QY] \qu\UO@ 1991g Xog

oy

11amsuy Jo awl] jajeq

%... W ‘panIaaay awi|jajeq

lawolsng

LQ:QX g.w_:%& aweN

N2 129e

plo2ay Jorju0 Jawolsny jisuel] Jopewy

Hsuen Jopewe

18 =



2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager
DATE: April 4, 2019

SUBJECT: Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP)

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Board approve Amador Transit as the Lead Agency and the
General Manager as the Authorized Agent to use LCTOP FY2018/19 funds for Transit
Service.

The Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP) is one of several programs that are part of the
Transit, Affordable Housing, and Sustainable Communities Program established by the California
Legislature in 2014 by Senate Bill 862. The LCTOP was created to provide operating and capital
assistance for transit agencies to reduce greenhouse gas emission and improve mobility, with a priority
on serving disadvantaged communities.

Amador County’s eligible allocation for Fiscal Year 2018/19 is $70,352 for the Local Transportation
Commission and $13,230 for the local transit operator, for a total amount of $83,582 available LCTOP
funds for Amador County to use for eligible LCTOP projects.

The project; Amador Transit Enhanced Transit Service is a revamp of the current Jackson/Sutter Creek
Shuttle service. The aim of this project is to improve service, increase ridership and reduce service miles,
hours and costs. The Jackson/Sutter Creek shuttle service is important to local service organizations and
community members within the city of Jackson/Sutter Creek that are likely to be transit dependent as a
reliable alternative transportation mode to single occupancy vehicle trips. This thereby decreases vehicle
miles traveled and reduces local greenhouse emissions.

In FY2017/18 LCTOP funds were used to avoid elimination of recently-expanded upcountry transit
services. The removal of Federal Transit Administration 5316 Jobs Access/Reverse Commute (JARC)
program has adversely impacted transit agencies operating budgets. The LCTOP funding program
alleviates some of the hardship on transit agencies operating budgets.

Staff recommends that the Board approve Amador Transit as the Lead Agency and the General Manager
as the Authorized Agent to, use FY 2018/19 LCTOP funds.



2 at

amador transit

TO: AT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager
DATE: April 4, 2019

RE: Update — Non-Action Items

At last month’s Board Meeting, Directors had questions regarding the following items on
Amador Transit’s Balance Sheet. These are the answers directly from Ingrid Sheipline at
Richardson CPA.

Under Accounts Receivable
Item 1: #11505 — UMPQUA checking/Amador Rides. What is the $12,0007

This account represents the balance in the Amador Rides bank account. We report this account
in the cash section of the balance sheet, but the audited financials include the Amador Rides
General Ledger (GL) combined with AT. | believe it is being reported as a receivable because
this is just the AT balance sheet, so amounts held in the separate Amador Rides GL is showing
up as being owed to AT.

Under Other Assets

Item 2: #19000 — Deferred OUTFLOW Pension $356,682 — why is this an Asset? And is this
amount included in the Long-Term Pension Liabilities?

I'll try to explain this in simplest terms. Deferred outflows is not really an asset, but since GL
systems are not designed to add a new balance sheet category, it shows up in your GL as an
asset. The amount includes contributions made after the actuarial valuation was performed
($109,000 of the balance), and the remaining amount represents actuarial changes that
increase the pension liability, but that the GASB states need to be amortized over time to the
income statement instead of being adjusted for through the income statement all in one

year. (The components of this amount are on page 23 of the audit report). They are not
amounts that will affect cash or be converted into cash, but amounts that will eventually affect
pension expense on the P&L.

Under Long Term Liabilities
ltem 3: #26100 — Deferred INFLOW Pension - $87,976. What is this?

This amount represents actuarial changes that decrease the pension liability, but that the GASB
states need to be amortized over time to the income statement. They are not liabilities but are a
separate category on the balance sheet that QB cannot report in its own category. These do
not represent amounts owed to anyone but are amounts that are being amortized off through
pension expense.



AMADOR TRANSIT SYSTEM
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

June 30, 2018 and 2017

NOTE [ -PENSION PLANS (Continued)

determined rate is the estimated amount necessary to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees
during the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. Amador Transit is
required to contribute the difference between the actuarially determined rate and the contribution rate of
employees.

The contributions to the Plans were $109,890 and $97,343 for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017,
respectively.

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions:
As of June 30, 2018 and 2017, Amador Transit reported a net pension liability for its proportionate share

of the net pension liability of $1,075,841 and $926,576, respectively.

Amador Transit’s net pension liability for the Plan is measured as the proportionate share of the net
pension liability. The net pension liability of the Plan is measured as of June 30, 2017, and the total
pension liability for the Plan used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial
valuation as of June 30, 2016 rolled forward to June 30, 2017 using standard update procedures. Amador
Transit’s proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of Amador Transit’s long-term
share of contributions to the pension plans relative to the projected contributions of all participating
employers, actuarially determined. Amador Transit’s proportionate share of the net pension liability for
the Plan as of June 30, 2018 and 2017 was as follows:

Miscellaneous
Plan
Proportion - June 30, 2017 0.026673%
Proportion - June 30, 2018 0.027290%
Change - Increase (Decrease) 0.000617%
Proportion - June 30, 2016 0.025921%
Proportion - June 30, 2017 0.026673%
Change - Increase (Decrease) 0.000752%

For the year ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, Amador Transit’s pension expense was $211,159 and
$97,412, respectively. Amador Transit reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to all Plans combined from the following sources:

2018 2017

Deferred Deferred Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources Resources Resources

Pension contributions subsequent to measurement date $ 109,890 $ 97,743
Differences between actual and expected experience 1,414  $(20,258) 3329 §  (762)
Changes in assumptions 175,438 (13,377) (31,498)
Differences betweeen the employer's contribution and
the employer's proportionate share of contributions (29,334) 729 (9,264)
Change in employer's proportion 30,263 (25,007) 21,298 (25,000)
Net differences between projected and actual earnings
on plan investments 39,677 163,936
Total $356,682 § (87,976) $287,035 § (66,524)
23



4:16 PM

03/28/19
Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account

March 6 - 29, 2019

Date Num Name Memo Amount

24020 - Medical

03/27/2019 8729 Healthiest You HY0747 3.00

03/27/2019 8729 Healthiest You HY0747 24.00
Total 24020 - Medical 27.00
24021 - Aflac

03/27/2019 8730 AFLAC ENQO2 768.86

03/27/12019 8730 AFLAC ENQO2 219.22
Total 24021 - Aflac 988.08
51000 - BENEFITS

51350 - WORKERS COMP INS

03/29/2019 19100497 CSAC Excess Insur... EWC 1,469.00

03/29/2019 19150307 CSAC Excess Insur... PWC 2,971.00

Total 51350 - WORKERS COMP INS 4,440.00

51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW

03/26/2019 030519 Amador Transit - P... 6.56

03/27/2019 031319 Amador Transit - P... 43.09

03/20/2019 032019 U.S. BANK Shop Uniform (automotive workwear) 36.09

Total 51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW 85.74
Total 51000 - BENEFITS 4,525.74
52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES

52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE

03/18/2019 J045440 Robert Hahn's Auto... 168.75

Total 52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE 168.75

52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES

03/18/2019 180184045 Orkin Services of C... 85.45

Total 52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 85.45

52170 - CONTRACT IT SERVICES

03/20/2019 719385 Smile Business Pro... 86.90

Total 52170 - CONTRACT IT SERVICES 86.90

52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING

03/15/2019 84424-201904  Best Version Media 394.30

03/15/2019 11847210392 CableTime 300.00

03/08/2019 19020070 KVGC 1340 AM 500.00

03/27/2019 21305 Ledger Dispatch 60.00

03/20/2019 032019 U.S. BANK Reality Folders 281.37

Total 52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING 1,535.67

52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES

03/20/2019 032019 U.S. BANK Occuscreen 48.00

Total 52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES 48.00

52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT)

03/15/2019 AT022019 Amador County Ge... 38.57

Total 52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT) 38.57

52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES

03/29/2019 9932 Balancing The Books 406.25

03/06/2019 J's Communication...  VOID: 0.00

03/19/2019 1020 Moppin Mamas Cle... 600.00

Total 52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES 1,006.25

52610 - Fees Bank, Merchant, Service

03/21/2019 L190202 Lowe's 4.22

Total 52610 - Fees Bank, Merchant, Service 4.22
Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES 2,973.81

Page 1



4:16 PM

03/28/19
Accrual Basis

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account

AMADOR TRANSIT

March 6 - 29, 2019

Date Num Name Memo Amount
53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED
53100 - FUEL
03/27/2019 03159 Amador Transit - P...  fuel reimbursement 25.00
03/18/2019 8535 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 158.39
03/21/2019 20858 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 5,808.73
Total 53100 - FUEL 5,992.12
53150 - TIRES
03/18/2019 1-GS168417 Jackson Tire Servic... 640.40
Total 53150 - TIRES 640.40
53250 - TOOLS
03/18/2019 6228185389 Auto Zone 11.84
Total 53250 - TOOLS 11.84
53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS
03/08/2019 02P456126 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. 185.88
03/18/2019 02P457033 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. -429.92
03/18/2019 02P457645 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. 125.47
03/18/2019 02P456126 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. 185.88
03/18/2019 1211730 Maita Chevrolet 203.60
03/18/2019 1211729 Maita Chevrolet 923.98
03/18/2019 1211718 Maita Chevrolet 157.57
03/18/2019 1216352 Maita Chevrolet 80.12
03/21/2019 1219148 Maita Chevrolet 556.14
03/18/2019 3827-252221 O'Reilly Auto Parts 35.12
03/18/2019 121010 Riebes Auto Parts 18.20
03/1872019 120421 Riebes Auto Parts -75.33
03/18/2019 122051 Riebes Auto Parts -18.20
03/18/2019 124566 Riebes Auto Parts 4425
03/18/2019 755987 Riebes Auto Parts 61.81
03/18/2019 124571 Riebes Auto Parts 47.47
03/18/2019 126359 Riebes Auto Parts 95.78
03/18/2019 756760 Riebes Auto Parts 79.97
03/18/2019 757663 Riebes Auto Parts 23.88
03/18/2019 757010 Riebes Auto Parts 23.85
03/18/2019 127018 Riebes Auto Parts 24.38
03/21/2019 758586 Riebes Auto Parts 183.70
03/18/2019 42538 Ron DuPratt Ford 411
03/20/2019 032019 U.S. BANK Hub Assembly (Telma) 1,562.76
03/20/2019 032019 U.S. BANK Serpenitne Belts (Amazon) 98.04
Total 53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 4,198.51
53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)
03/21/2019 6228191965 Auto Zone 33.37
03/18/2019 6857362 Kimball Midwest 39.07
Total 53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables) 72.44
53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS
03/21/2019 906029 Lowe's 125.58
03/21/2019 906414 Lowe's 120.86
03/21/2019 906108 Lowe's 68.65
03/21/2019 906007 Lowe's 58.12
03/21/2019 906828 Lowe's 48.85
03/21/2019 902304 Lowe's 25.29
03/21/2019 906766 Lowe's 25.02
03/21/2019 906766 Lowe's 25.02
03/21/2019 906979 Lowe's 40.17
03/21/2019 908281 Lowe's 61.41
03/21/2019 905653 Lowe's 43.53
03/21/2019 908669 Lowe's 28.63
03/21/2019 906440 Lowe's 121.80
03/21/2019 907226 Lowe's 125.13
03/21/2019 908500 Lowe's 10.21
03/21/2019 905958 Lowe's 101.17
03/21/2019 907987 Lowe's 39.58
03/21/2019 905192 Lowe's 7.88
03/21/2019 906571 Lowe's 11.25
03/20/2019 032019 U.S. BANK Vac Filters(Amazon) 8.99

Page 2



4:16 PM

03/28/19
Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT
Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account

March 6 - 29, 2019

58400 - TRAINING-Seminars & Materials

Date Num Name Amount
03/20/2019 032019 U.S. BANK Glass Cloths (Amazon) 24.99
Total 53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 1,122.13
53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
03/27/2019 22506001 Staples 64.23
03/08/2019 8053378813 Staples Advantage 76.01
03/18/2019 8053566395 Staples Advantage 18.51
03/19/2019 8053029762 Staples Advantage 14.62
03/26/2019 805364872 Staples Advantage 17.78
03/20/2019 032019 U.S. BANK 10.76
Total 53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 201.91
53650 - PRINTING (Schedules, Brochures)

03/18/2019 40435 Amador Ledger Print AR & DAR 592.63

03/26/2019 40457 Amador Ledger Print 1,5665.61

Total 53650 - PRINTING (Schedules, Brochures) 2,158.24

53750 - OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES

03/20/2019 032019 U.S. BANK 28.09

Total 53750 - OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 28.09
Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 14,425.68
54000 - UTILITIES

54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE

03/08/2019 272878 Aces Waste Servic... 94.37

03/08/2019 EPAY Amador Water Age... 41.36

03/08/2019 EPAY Amador Water Age... 227.71

Total 54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 363.44

54200 - AT -PGE

03/06/2019 EPAY P.G.&E. 1,538.34

Total 54200 - AT -PGE 1,538.34

54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB

03/08/2019 272879 Aces Waste Servic... 22.26

03/08/2019 EPAY Amador Water Age... 1112-L-32 84.92

03/08/2019 032019 City of Sutter Creek 60.57

Total 54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB 167.75

54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE

03/06/2019 EPAY P.G.&E. 497.03

Total 54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE 497.03

54450 - TRANSIT CENTER-INTERNET

03/06/2019 EPAY Comcast 194.01

03/27/2019 Epay Comcast 194.01

Total 54450 - TRANSIT CENTER-INTERNET 388.02

54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET

03/06/2019 EPAY Comcast 447.59

Total 54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET 447.59

54550 - CELLULAR SERVICE

03/26/2019 03242019 AT& T Cell Phones 463.39

Total 54550 - CELLULAR SERVICE 463.39
Total 54000 - UTILITIES 3,865.56
58000 - MISCELLANEOUS (NEW)

58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS

03/27/2019 032819 April Miller Mileage reimb 89.90

Total 58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS 89.90

Page 3



4:16 PM

03/28/19
Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account

March 6 - 29, 2019

Date Num Name Memo Amount
03/20/2019 032019 U.S. BANK Fred Pryor-Nickerson 199.00
Total 58400 - TRAINING-Seminars & Materials 199.00
58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks
03/26/2019 031119 Amador Transit - P... 100.00
Total 58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks 100.00
58600 - Other Miscellaneous
03/27/2019 030119 Amador Transit - P...  meeting supplies 50.00
03/20/2019 032019 U.S. BANK 23.27
Total 58600 - Other Miscellaneous 73.27
Total 58000 - MISCELLANEQUS (NEW) 462.17
59000 - LEASES / RENTALS

59100 - Leases & Rentals

03/08/2019 31254 Amador County Air... 50.00

03/18/2019 1102146088 AmeriPride Service... 58.02

03/18/2019 1102142637 AmeriPride Service... 55.45

03/18/2019 1102149456 AmeriPride Service... 55.45

03/21/2019 1102152838 AmeriPride Service... 55.45

03/26/2019 62973698 Smile (Copier) 655.70

03/26/2019 62968712 Smile (Copier) 283.17

Total 59100 - Leases & Rentals 1,213.24
Total 59000 - LEASES / RENTALS 1,213.24
60200 - PTMISEA

60265 - Operating Improvements

03/21/2019 907788 Lowe's 174.04

03/20/2019 032019 U.S. BANK Tools (freedom racing) 200.67

03/20/2019 032019 U.S. BANK Brake pliers, cable remover (amazon) 155.69

Total 60265 - Operating Improvements 530.40
Total 60200 - PTMISEA 530.40
60700 - State of Good Repair Expenses

03/27/2019 061731 TeamTalk Network Prepayment Radio service x 22 mths 13,090.00
Total 60700 - State of Good Repair Expenses 13,090.00

TOTAL

42,101.68

Page 4



